



NOUR MOHAMED GAMIL

Full Stack Designer (Senior UX/UI Designer & UI Engineering)



I am interested in applying for the (Senior UX/UI Designer & UI Engineering) at Your company as advertised in an online advertisement. I have enclosed my resume along with this cover letter for your consideration.

My education background entails a Bachelor's degree College of Fine Arts, Alexandria followed by a certificate course in UI Advanced Modules. Subsequently.

I have been involved in various projects in UI development for mobile applications for the past eight years. As you will ascertain from my resume, I have developed a wide range of forward-thinking user interface programs, which have all improved user experience and this has aided my proficient knowledge in the process and responsibilities of this position, and I have proficient knowledge in the process and responsibilities required for this position.

Some of my professional accomplishments at Unicorn Mobile Technologies are outlined below:

Used analytics and advanced algorithms to simplify complicated processes enabling users to seamlessly interact with their connected devices and the digital world. Generated designs for multi-modal (touch, voice, gesture, etc.) systems. Solved UX and visual design challenges with safety guidelines in mind.

I can be reached anytime via my cell phone, 00201004104123 or via email at esbtan@yahoo.com. Thank you for considering my application for this position. I would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss this position and what I have to offer further. Please contact me at your convenience. I look forward to your response.

Name: Nour Mohamed Gamil Esbtan
Address: 79 Al Wahad Al Ahad form 45 Street, Asfra , ALEXANDRIA, EGYPT.
Phone: +2 - 03- 5379665
Mobile: +2 – 0100-410-4123
E-mail: esbtan@yahoo.com
Skype: esbtan
Behance: <https://www.behance.net/esbtan>
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/esbtan/>
Site: <http://www.esbtan.info>



JOB TITLE

Full Stack Designer (Senior UX/UI Designer & UI Engineering)

EDUCATION

- 1- Bachelor Faculty of fine arts Alexandria - Graphics Department
- 2- Diploma of Arab Academy for Sciences and Technology & (AUC) "**web development**".
- 3- Diploma Conservatoire de Musique D`Alexandria.
- 4- Industrial Technical Institute.

COMPUTER SKILLS

web Design & Multimedia Design Tools:

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, Adobe Flash, Adobe Dreamweaver, Microsoft Visual Studio.NET, Visual studio code, Eclipse, Adobe Captivate, Adobe Authorware, CoolEdit, Swish, Bryce 3D, Swift 3D, Face Filter, It's Me.

Web Development Tools:

Proficient in: HTML5, CSS3, JQuery, JQuery Mobile, Bootstrap, XML, XSL, Android Native app, Android hyper app, Java script, Responsive.

Familiar with:

React, Angular js, MVC and Action Script.

Content Management System (CMS)

Joomla, WordPress, SiteFinity, Community Server, DotNet Nuke, Kentico

Languages:

JSP, PHP.

Software:

Database: Microsoft SQL Server, Microsoft Access, MySQL and Oracle.
Platforms: Microsoft Windows 2000, Microsoft Windows XP and Mac.

General:

Technical Writing, TCP/IP, Network Essentials, Presentation Skills
Knowledgeable in Microsoft Computer Programs, Internet.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Designer(Senior UX/UI Designer & UI Engineering) Worked in " CodeZone " (Alexandria)	[2019-06-10] - [until now]
Full Stack Designer(Senior UX/UI Designer & UI Engineering) Worked in " East Laws " (Alexandria)	[2014-05-10] - [2019-06-10]
Senior UX Designer & UI Developer Wordpress Worked in " I2I Vision " (Alexandria)	[2013-03-01] - [2014-04-01]
Team Leader for web designers Worked in " Inspiration gate " (Alexandria)	[2010-03-01] - [2013-04-01]
CSS Specialist Worked in " Spot Local " (Hurghada)	[2009-01-01] -[2010-02-28]
Web Designer Worked in " Abroad Language " (Cairo)	[2006] - [2007]
Multimedia Designers Team Leader Worked in " LRAN2B Company " (Alexandria)	[2005] - [11-12-2005]
Web Designer & Development Worked in " View MS Company " (Department Manager and Partner) (Alexandria)	[2004] - [2005]
Senior Graphic Designer Worked in " Data Logic Company " (Alexandria)	[2002] - [2004]

Recent Projects

<https://www.behance.net/esbtan>
<https://xd.adobe.com/view/843b812e-91d6-485e-bb37-874b9d6a5147-d168/?fullscreen>
<https://xd.adobe.com/view/3a84b145-c3ba-46f0-6a37-a433c6421963-4cb5/?fullscreen>
<http://babyhouse.online>
<http://codezone-eg.com/>
<http://asc.esbtan.info>
<https://wordpressmu-60625-937091.cloudwaysapps.com/>
<http://www.visa-management.com>
<http://wordpress-60625-410645.cloudwaysapps.com/>
<http://alsharqtribune.co.uk>
<http://evo.eastlaws.com>
<http://esbtan.info>
<http://eastlawsacademy.com>
<https://new.eastlawsacademy.com/>
<http://www.national-solar.net/new>
<http://nbaq.edu.kw>
<http://www.accord-langues.com>
<http://www.spotlocal.com>

LANGUAGE SKILLS	
Arabic: Mother Tongue	English: Good
PERSONAL INFORMATION	
Date of Birth: 13-07-1973	
Place of Birth: Alexandria	
Nationality: Egyptian	
Military Service: Exempted	
Military Status: Married	
Garden: Male	
INTERSTES	
Play and listen the Music.	
CAREER OBJECTIVES	
Seeking a rewarding position in the Information Technology field that will allow for rapid advancement and fully utilize my extensive computer knowledge and my deep experience.	

Detailed Skills and Experience Sheet

Area of Experience	Skill Level	Experience
3D Modeling, Rendering and Animating.	Good	2 years
Video Editing and Sound Editing.	Good	2 years
Web Design, Development and Administration		
Microsoft FrontPage (and some other web developing tools).	Excellent	2 years
HTML, DHTML and Java Script.	Professional	+3 years
Web Sites Design and Administration (Webmaster).	Professional	+3 years
Flash Authoring Tools (Swish & Fire Starter).	Very Good	2 years
Internet Skills (browsing, email, chatting, searching...etc).	Expert	+5 years
Miscellaneous		
Microsoft Office Applications.	Good	+3 years
Database Applications.	Very Good	+3 years

Personality Characteristics

I've always been known by my colleagues and supervisors as having:

- An extremely fast learning personality.
- Great commitment to continuous learning and skill development.
- Good responsiveness to change.
- High ability to work under pressure.
- Willingness to share information and ideas.
- Ability to communicate clearly and honestly with customers, managers and peers.
- Willingness to take precisely calculated risks.

Thank you for all your time and attention you've gave to my request for your offered job. I'm really looking forward to be a part of your pected organization and one of your highly qualified teamwork.